Doug Hamilton, 09:44 AM 6/22/00 , Re: qu cog

O[3

ecosystem data

¥X-Sender: doug@mailhost

X-Majler: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Pro Version 4.2.0.58

Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2000 09:44:45 -0400

To: caldwell@scest.hawaii.edu

From: Doug Hamilton <dhamilton@nodc.ncaa.gov>

Subject: Re: Mokapu coral ecosystem data

Cc: Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov>,
Anthony Picciolo <apicciolo@nedc.noaa.gov>

Pat,

The Accession Number is 0000173. I assume we can ignore the files that begin

with the character "~".

Regards,
Doug

At 01:06 PM 06/15/2000 -1000, Pat Caldwell wrote:
Hi Doug,

Guess I wont be passing you teco many more data sets.
Who should I send them to when you've been

de-incarcinated?

Here's a fresh dataset. 3 more similar
sets on the way over the next few weeks.

Wish I could be there for your retirement party!
Cheers, Pat
To: Doug Hamilton <dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>

Subject: oh, filename

oops, its ftp...liaison....mok98 pcc.tar

cheers, pat

Mr. Patrick Caldwell

NOARA/NODC Hawaii/Pacific Liaison

JIMAR, University of Hawaii at Manoa
Honclulu, Hawaii 96822 USA// 808-956-4105
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Printed for Francis Mitchell <fmitchell@nodc.ncaa.gov>



